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DATE: September 16, 2009 2 m
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Cler, g % %
FROM:  Beth W. Salak, Director, Division of Regulatory Compliance | Cﬁ% S fé‘)
Adam J. Teitzman, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counse o 7 Z I
RE: Docket No. #90220-TX - Compliance investigation of CLEC Certiﬁcate-’ﬁl?é 8738 E%

issued to General Computer Services, Inc. d/b/a BeCruising Telecom, for aﬁarem'a
first-time violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; -
Telecommunications Companies.

On May 27, 2009, General Computer Services, Inc. d/b/a BeCruising Telecom timely
filed a protest to Order No. PSC-09-0298-PAA-TX issued on May 6, 2009 in Docket No.
090220-TX. The company’s withdrawal of the protest was filed on September 2, 2009.
Consummating Order No. PSC-09-0619-CO-TX was filed September 11, 2009 making the PAA
effective and final for the above referenced docket. General Computer Services, Inc. d/b/a
BeCruising Telecom complied with the PAA by paying the fine and its certificate is to remain
active.

Accordingly, Docket No. 090220-TX should be closed. Ples

413-6127 if you have any questions.

e contact Nancy Pruitt at

cc: Office of the General Counsel (Morrow)
Division of Regulatory Compliance (Pruitt) 6K £ Mz
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